Sunray DX Oil Company

== District Office

September 12, 1968 ' P. 0. Box 1416
Roswell, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Sunray respectfully requests that WFX Order No. 268 be amended to
read:

""M. Dodd "B" Well No. 30 located in Unit H of Section 10,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM"

Instead of:

"M. Dodd "B" Well No. 29 located in Unit H of Section 10,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM"

Under the provision of Rule 701, Sunray DX 0il Company made appli-
cation to the Commission on July 28, 1967 for permission to expand
its SDX Metex Water Flood Project in the Grayburg-Jackson Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Administrative Order WFX No. 268 was granted
which authorized the injection of water into the Grayburg formation
through the following described wells:

M. Dodd "A" Well No. 22 located in Unit N of Section 14,
M. Dodd "B" Well No. 27 located in Unit L of Section 11,
M. Dodd "B" Well No. 28 located in Unit J of Section 10,
M. Dodd "B" Well No. 29 located in Unit H of Section 10
all in Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.

M. Dodd "A" Well No. 22 and M. Dodd "B" Well No. 27 have been drilled
and completed as injection wells. We are presently drilling the M.
Dodd "B" No. 28 and will soon be drilling a well in Unit H of Section
10, Township 17 South, Range 29 East.

Through an oversight, the well number on our application to drill the
well in Unit H, Section 10 was for the M. Dodd "B" Well No. 30 instead
of No. 29 as shown in WFX Order No. 268.
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Sunray respectfully requests that WFX Order No. 268 be amended to
read:

"M. Dodd "B" Well No. 30 located in Unit H of Section 10,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM"

Instead of:

"M. Dodd "B" Well No 29 located in Unit H of Section 10,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM"

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact
Sunray's District Office in Roswell, New Mexico.

Yours truly
SUNRAY DX OIL COMPANY

2.9 L b

F. D. Lebo
District Engineer

FDL/nsh

ce: NMOCC - Artesia



